Muhammad Nadeem

Senior Assistant

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: mnsheikh786@gmail.com

Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



2010 - 2012

About

Dr. Muhammad Nadeem is working as Senior Assistant in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Muhammad Nadeem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Islamic Studies

University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2010 2012
B.Com University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
Experience	
Senior Assistant Centre for International Peace & Stability	2024- Present
Senior Assistant Centre for International Peace & Stability	2021 - 2024
Senior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2021
Senior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2017
Senior Assistant College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2011 - 2016
Senior Assistant College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2010 - 2011
,	- Present
Upper Division Clerk (UDC) HQ Army Aviation Command , Westridge Rawalpindi	2007 - 2009
Lower Division Clerk (LDC) Pakistan Railway , Rawalpindi	2004 - 2007
Awards	
Best Employee For Year the 2023 Associate Dean CIPS	2023